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»

Amanda Lundy

e
From: corphelp <corphelp@DOS MyFlerida.com
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 4:06 PM
To: Amanda Lundy
Subject: RE: Integrated Group, LLC - Fax Audit No, H190002075533

Our records show a fax audit page was requested on 07/08/2019 however we do not show receiving it. Please re-send
your documents.

Agnes Lunt

Internet Access

Florida Department of State
Drvision of Corporations

Click here for current processing dates

From: Amanda Lundy <amanda@ivanlawgroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 2:03 PM

To: corphelp <corphelp@DOS.MyFlorida.com>

Cc: Mike Ivan <mike@ivanlawgroup.com>; Robert Daugustinis <rob@ivanlawgroup.com>
Subject: Integrated Group, LLC - Fax Audit No. H190002075533

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOLIRCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Good afternoon. The Articles of Organlzation of Integrated Group, LLC were submitted via fax filing on July 8, 2019, and
we have not received an acceptance/rejection notice as of July 24, 2019 {a copy of the articles with fax confirmation are
attached). The website indicates that filings submitted July 10 and 11, 2018, are now being processed. How should ]
check the status of my fillng? | have not been successful trying to reach a representative by phane.

Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards,
Amanda Lundy

AMANDA C. LUNDY
Porolegal

IVAN 8 DAUGUSTINIS, PLLC
5150 Belfort Road

Building 200

Jacksonville, FL 32256

T: 904.395.2395

M: 904.318.4582

£: amanda@ivanlawgroup.com

W: www_ivanlawgroug,com
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
INTEGRATED GROUP, LLC

The undersigned, for the purpose of forming a limited liability company for profit under
the laws of Florida, adopts the following Articles of Organization:

Article 1
Name

The name of this limited liability company shall be INTEGRATED GROUP, LLC.

Article 1I
a il

The principal office and mailing address of this limited liability company shall be 14827
Mandarin Road, Jacksonville, Florida 32223.

Article IIT
Initial st an

The name and street address of the initial registered agent of this limited liability compagy
N
are: =

A
Michael J. Ivan, Jr., Esq. ’: ;7, § mﬁ}
Ivan & Daugustinis, PLLC e o
5150 Belfort Road, Building 200 £z o T
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 PR & 1
o X
. ArtickeIV Cow O
 Effective Date; Duration - —= W

: ™
The existence of this limited lability company shall commence on the date these Articles

are filed with the Florida Department of State. Thig Llimited liability company shall terminate on
the date set forth in its Operating Apreement.

Article V
Purposes

This limited liability company is organized for the purpose of transacting any or all lawful
business permitted under the laws of the United States of America and of the State of Florida.

Michael J. Ivan, Jr., Bsquire

Ivan & Dangustinis, PLL.C

5150 Belfort Road, Building 200

Jacksonvilie, Florida 32256 H19000207553 3
Telephane: (904) 395-2395 .
Fla. Bar No.: 0016144
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Article V1 )
Admission of Additional Members

The members may admit one or more additional members to the limited liability company.
Admission of any such additicnal member shall require the unanimous written consent of all
merbers then having an interest in the limited liability company.

Axrticle VII
Management

This limited lability company shall be managed by ane or more managers and is, therefore,
a manager-managed company. The managers shall be clested in the madner set forth in the
Opcrating Agreement. The mANAgers ghall hold the offices and bave the responsibilities accorded
to them by the members as sct out in the Operating Agreement. The names and street addresses
of the initial managers of thiy limited liability company are:

Gregg A. Muan
14327 Mandarin Road

Jacksoaville, Florida 32223

Todd B. Zona
14827 Mandarin Road
Jacksonville, Florida 32223

Article VIII
Operating Agreement

The initial Operating Agreement of this limited liability company shall be adopied by the
‘members. The Operating Agreement shall be edopted, altered, amended or repealed from tme to
time as provided in the Operating Agreement.

Article TX
Amendment

The members, by vote of members holding a majority of the interests in the limited liability

company, shall have the right to amend or repeal any provision contained in these Articles of
Organization.

H19000207553 3
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IN WITNESS WHEREOE, the undersigned member has executed these Articles of
Organization the day of 374}&]4 , 2019.

P A M

GREG® A. MUNN, Manager

H19000207553 3
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 605.0113, FLORIDA STATUTES, THIS
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY SUBMITS THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT TO
DESIGNATE A REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT IN THE STATE OF

FLORIDA.

1. The name of the limited liability company is: INTEGRATED GROUP, LLC.
2. The name and the Florida strest address of the registered agent are:

Michael J. Ivan, Jr., Esq.
Ivan & Daugustinis, PLLC
5150 Belfort Road, Building 200
Jacksonville, Florida 32256

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of pracess for the above-stated limited
liability company at the place designated in this certificate, I hereby accept the appointment as
registercd agent and agree to act in this capacity. I further agree to comply with the provisions of
all statutes relating to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with
and accept the obligations of my posttion as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 603,
Florida Statutes,

Michpdld. Tvan, Jr., Esq.

H19000207553 3



